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H (0NSyStm Vehicle: IN/OUT

Date: Person Contacted:

. - = REF
ASS.REC.BY: | jvpdun QAL
U ASSIGNMENT (f 207 S
| o= f ) [« ) g
From: Date: fl\ l"'}ou\ VehNo:_ _g("r,j 79 ?? L YrRegn:_"_w(? | ¢
_Estimated Cost: Type: r/M.Cycle / Bus / Van | Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover
N\ == S S
@ TP WS /TP RES/OD RES/EVA/INV /MY Truck / Trailer or
To Inspect Vehicle No: __-?é*j :H'fm\t Make: ﬁ,i’ﬁ' W 37'3'-/ ce | C/:"?\/
at Workshopmis W0y A | Colour I t MJ( A/C:  Insured/Std / NI/ NA

Sp.Reading L }u‘ (f_ T/Radio: Insured / Std / NJ / NA

Eng/No: -z
: T
C/No: wk fﬂ'N

¥
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N Veron Chen (LI(KAutol)_

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 11:51 AM

To: ‘Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: CLMOMVP000000992 OD CLAIMS - SGJ7799Y DOA 22/05/2019 AT BUYONG
RD

Attachments: PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGJ 7799Y
Date of survey: 29/5/2019
Number of days : 4 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 3:38 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CLMOMVP000000992 OD CLAIMS - SGJ7799Y DOA 22/05/2019 AT BUYONG RD

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 29/05/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

" Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 1:32 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: CLMOMVP000000992 OD CLAIMS - SGJ7799Y DOA 22/05/2019 AT BUYONG RD

Hi team
To conduct OD survey. The third party survey was assigned earlier.

Authorise if consistent, nil excess

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>; 'ongbobo' <onghobo@mova.com.sg>
Subject: [External] OD CLAIMS - SGJ7799Y DOA 22/05/2019 AT BUYONG RD

Dear All,
Kindly assist to assign surveyor and advise officer in charge for the above mention vehicle.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
N Utia
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Ltd

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. I you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
i WWW.avg.com



Consultants

!’ '/!( Auto

Adn ™ Pre Lt Company Registration No. 199607198R

31 URIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 308933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your ref: CLMOMVP000000992

Our ref: CS/GAI19009397/T1vd3 Date: 30/5/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SGJ 7799Y

We thank you for your instruction on 28/5/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

29/5/2019 at the premises of M/s MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5$6,158.50
Revised Estimate Amount : 5$5.221.30
"Check" Items Amount :S$433.40
Market Value : S$
LTA Reimbursement Value : S8
Nett Value :S%

nearside
Description of Damage: i E—
The vehicle sustained damages at the |' front
front o/s portion

offside

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 1:32 PM

To: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: CLMOMVP000000992 OD CLAIMS - SGJ7799Y DOA 22/05/2019 AT BUYONG RD
Attachments: RPT.PDF; EST.pdf

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

Cc: 'AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>; 'ongbobo' <ongbobo@mova.com.sg>
Subject: [External] OD CLAIMS - SGJ7799Y DOA 22/05/2019 AT BUYONG RD

Dear All,
Kindly assist to assign surveyor and advise officer in charge for the above mention vehicle.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
N itha
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
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments



MMOV18066723 f Mova Automotive Pte Lid - Bukit Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/05/2019 14:36
SUBMITTED BY. Ho Kerd Shin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correcllx the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a lee. be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23/05/2019 1436
22/05/2019 15:00
BUYONG ROAD
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGJ7799Y

TANG KUAN PING
$8039313Z
TANGKP@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91008745
OFFICE-NOPHONE

BMW

5201 AUTO ABS AIRBAG 2WD XENON HEADLAMP

PRIVATE CAR

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
MOMVP000003622-00-000

TANG KUAN PING
S80393132

14/12/1980

INDOOR

31/07/2003

15 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91008745

OFFICE-NOPHONE
TANGKP@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 22



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

11 WEST COAST WALK
#21-22

127161
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
DRIZZLING
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBDY9728E

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the tlaims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhol n uthorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false r ng may be referred ice for i i

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

li) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(il) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

n
LA
L S
f f _ i
\¢ /o5
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personriel's Signature
Date & ‘ﬁme:;& / j! (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Cf Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

600

Page 3 of 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

s .

SKETCH PLAN

-//
5 5
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT )
LICENSE PLATE: & (75 77GQ accienTpatEaTIME: 22/5(19 1500
CONTACT NUMBER: q lgo 8-145 E-MAIL ADDRESS: qu @ W“_ C‘aﬂ
LOCATION: B, ygnq i
car A: QCr\Sv 1G4y . Dyivey od W : Orﬂ[&\{ owyey .

| cay & -G6n Q13gE Oriver & 1 . 69224£012 UP:%2% 0205 |

far B LB duet mpve o Y tielic ligit .
Coar B wadeh 4o Shidt v leUF lane, 4, ewhey (A€ -

jﬂgﬁﬂi Neipen @ Nellon Bﬂf_ No Jaue m!ddbj .

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN

OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY. PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Please slale:

/(/Claim Own Policy ( ) Claim Third Party { ) Claim OD/TP &t other workshop /) Reporting Only

DECLARATION
I/ We derlare the foregoing particulars are true infpvery respect.

\

Policyholder’s Signature Drivers Signature Reparting Celfire Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: ﬂ}’)f{ (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
. Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.;
1500

Page 4 of 22



@MOVA

Automotive Pte Ltd
- ' Main Ofﬂce.
Page # - 1 Tel {6 }6476 3333
Estimate Fax: foGer1 8om)
W v‘.'nnull-llllﬁ_
Veh # - SGJT7799Y Workshop Dept:
27/05/2019 Block 1008,
Veh Model - BMW 5201 Bukit Merah Larne 3,
#01-041 r.
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Estimate## - CK419208 Singape 2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE Tel: (65) 6272 3892
Claim # ) Fax: (65) 62708314
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER amncnaat
SINGAPORE 039190 ACC. Date :- 22/05/19 "M Mo-0088864-2

Terms - C.O.D Days

Attention :- XA048 Remarks -
No. Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
LISTITEMS : )

1. FRONT FENDER RH 1 PC 650.00 7 ~_ 65000

2. FRONT FENDER COWLING RH 1 PC 155.00 . 155.00 ~

3 COWLING CLIPS RH 10 PC 350 ™M~ 1 35.00

4. FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH 1 PC 20.00 - 20.00

5. FRONT BUMPER 1 PC 1.150.00 #4 ~ 1,150.00

6. FRONT BUMPER RIVET 10 PC 3.50 ~& 35.00

i FOG LAMP COVER RH 1 PC 4800 ™'’ 48.00 Ny

8. FRONT PARKING SENSOR QUTER RH 1 PC 185.00 195 00 'ﬂ_

9. FRONT PARKING SENSOR O-RING 1 PC 9.00 / 9.00 -~

10. HEADLAMP RH 1 PC 1,880.00 “7 ~71.880.00

11. HEADLAMP PANEL RH 1 PC 25800 A 25800 X

12. HEADLAMP BRACKET TOP RH - TBA 1 PC
LIST TOTAL S$ L8 (5 4,435.00
10% COST PLUS S$ ' 443.50

L\! r if! fF -%\) R
4,878.50
SPECIAL NET ITEMS : e '

b FRONT RIM 225/55/R16 1 PC 300.00 300.00
SPECIAL NET TOTAL S$ 300.00
LABOUR : )

TO REMOVE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN 5" 60
& REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS 350.00
ou
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS 500.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX PARKING SENSOR & CHECK %
WIRING 80.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX WHEEL RIM & CONDUCT 20-
BALANCING 50.00
LABOUR TOTAL S$ 980.00




@MOVA

Automotive Pte Ltd
Main Office:
Mova Building

No. 22, Jalan Kilang,
Singapore 153419

Block 1008,

P— Page# - 1 135037 B ns
Veh# .. SGJ7799Y S
27/05/2019 Workshop Dept:
Veh Model - BMW 520I Bukit Merah Lane 3,
#01-04/06/08/94
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Estimate# . CK419208 Singapore 159722
3 TEMASEK AVENUE _ Tel  (65) 62723892
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Cam# = .
SINGAPORE 039190 ACC. Date :- 22/05/19 GST Rep, M2-0086864.2
Terms -~ C.0.D Days
Attention - XA048 Remarks :-
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
E.&O.E

i

NON-TAX AMOUNT S

AMOUNT S$§
GST@ 7%

AMOUNT DUE S$

Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AI.}TOMOTIVE PTELTD

LKK Auto Consultants hence

the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey befora/after spray painting

* To display damaged partis) during resurvey
* Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation

* No illegal madification(s) is allowed
* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed anr

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Dade:

® Third party survey 1s on a “Withou! Prejudice” basts

I8 subject o final approval from Insurance Company

Kuedi

Anou &.

B1eq —‘

&)
ﬂ»\{ﬁlw\ (ESUARER
Ev ! NL-
24/{/,« LIS

ﬂ\«’hvw 1 5¢ A
&9“\3 .-u?hcv M—(’_r"\-(
Awrﬁtyﬁ
guv IIM\&W”V w

6,158.50
431.10

6,589.60

O\

5259-§°
Y ‘? 1 oo

“



OVA

2 s, St o TS AL W

Automotive Pte Litd

Page# - 1
Estimate :
Veh # .. SGJ7799Y
27/05/2019
Veh Model - BMW 520I
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ectimate#t -~ CK419208
3 TEMASEK AVENUE
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Claim# -
SINGAPORE 039190 ACC. Date :- 22/05/19
Terms .- C,0.D Days
Attention - XA048 Remarks :-

Main Office:

Mova Building

No. 22, Jalan Kilang,
Singapore 159419
Tel: (65) 6476 3333
Fax: (65) 6271 6891
WWW.MOVA.COM.SJ

Workshop Dept:
Block 1008,

Bukit Merah Lane 3,
#01-04/06/08/94
Singapore 168722

Tel: (65) 62723802
Fax: (65) 6270 8314

Co, Reg. 198904033G
GST Reg. M2-00888684-2

No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
LIST ITEMS :
1.  FRONT FENDER RH 1 PC 650.00 57"/,, 650.00
. ] i iW. 3

3. COWLING CLIPS RH 10 PC 3.50 ~ 35.00

4, ERONT BUMPER RETAINER RH 1 PC 20.00 &~ 20.00

5. FRONT BUMPER t PC 1,150.00 AL~1,150.00

6. FRONT BUMPER RIVET i0 PC 3.50 M-/;,, 35.00

7.  FOG LAMP COVER RH 1 PC 4800 1Y 48.00

— 8 FRONT-PARKING-SENSOR-OUTER-RH s 185, —

S FRONT-PARKING-SENEOR-S-RING— —pe %90~ . 908

10.  HEADLAMP RH 1 PC 1,880.00 =7 ~71,880.00

11.  HEADLAMP PANEL RH 1 PC 25800 RY 258.00

12.  HEADLAMP BRACKET TOP RH - TBA 1 PC
LIST TOTAL S§ 4,435,00
10% COST PLUS S$ 44350

4,878.50

SPECIAL NET ITEMS :

1. FRONT RIM 225/55/R16 1 PC 300.00 300.00
SPECIAL NET TOTALS$ - ' 300.00
LABOUR : "
TO REMOVE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN 5’60

& REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS 350.00
Pory : $HOFL.00 00"
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS 1ol *8 #6360 500.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX PARKING SENSOR & CHECK g = & BOO oo o
WIRING . 80.00
: Lobowr = & A0 oo
TO REMOVE & REFIX WHEEL RIM & CONDUCT " o 2o-
BALANCING $5548-60 50.00
WA B —
LABOUR TOTAL S§ Y QRS BE 880.00




@MOVA

| AT TSR S

Automotive Pte Ltd

Main Office:
Mova Building
o o
X apore

Page # - 1 135037 Tel: Ess}%'im 3333
Estimate o erdibead
' Veh# . SGJ7799Y e 9
27/05/2019 O e 1008,
Veh Model - BMW 5201 Bkl Morah Lane 3,
-04/08/08/24
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Estimate#t - CK419208 Singapore 159722
3 TEMASEK AVENUE ) Tel: (65) 62723892
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Claim# - ;‘:‘H 20) Bar 014
SINGAPORE 039190 ACC. Date :- 22/05/19 ST e 120688642

Terms _ C.O0.D Days

Attention :- XAD48 Remarks -
No. Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
E.&O.E

[

NON-TAX AMOUNT S

Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AU‘TOMOTIVE PTELTD

To

AMOUNT S$ 6,158.50

GST@ 7% 431.10

AMOUNT DUE S$ ) 6,589.60
e ! N|L-

2[S[|* elsp~

Atier (s A

Ew«b A v-.c,ra«'( :

4»%3'

guv@ [ o




“Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Bobo Ong <ongbobo@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 3:23 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Taufikh (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SGJ7799Y FINALISATION

Dear Veron

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Bo Bo

Estimator
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ ©

Automolive Ple Ltd

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use
its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to
minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 10:15 AM

To: Bobo Ong; Taufikh (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SGIJ7799Y FINALISATION

Dear Bobo,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $4200 @ 4 working days,
HEADLAMP PANEL RH-REPAIR

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bobo Ong <ongbobo@mova.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 1:59 PM



To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
- Subject: SGJ7799Y FINALISATION

Dear Taufikh
Please see attached for above mentioned.

Kindly advise if we are able to finalise at lumpsum $4400.00 with 4 repair days?

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



i V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI19009397/T1vd3e2

B

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 26-06-2019

SINGAPORE 039180

Code: GAl

1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SGJ 7799Y
Policy No. MOMVP000003622-00-000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVP000000992 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 28/05/2019

2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.M.W.520I c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. WBANT12010CX30270 Colour BLACK
Odometer 117025 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5 General Information 3
Accident Date  22/05/2019 Ilnspection Date 29/05/2019
Survey held at MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-04/06/08 .
SINGAPORE 159722

5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$28,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

FESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGJ 7799Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

aty - Description of Parts Condition |\ > Crop 0| ¢
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER RH (WCP) BENT 650.00 650.00
1|FRONT FENDER COWLING RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 155.00 -
10{COWLING CLIPS RH @%3.50 (WCP) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH (WCP) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP) DEFORMED 1,150.00 1,150.00
10|FRONT BUMPER RIVET @$3.50 (WCP) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FOG LAMP COVER RH (WCP) MISSING 48.00 48.00
1|FRONT PARKING SENSOR OUTER RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|FRONT PARKING SENSOR O-RING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 9.00 -
1|HEADLAMP RH (WCP) cuT 1.880.00 1.880.00
1|HEADLAMP PANEL RH (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 258.00 -
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET TOP RH (NPA) (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
COST PLUS 15% 443.50 381.80
4,878.50 4,199.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT RIM 225/55/R16 (SN) cuT 300.00 300.00
300.00 300.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REPLACE DAMAGED 350.00 300.00
PARTS,STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN AFFECTED
AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF HEADLAMP
PANEL RH AND HEADLAMP BRACKET TOP RH.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. 500.00 400.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX PARKING SENSOR & CHECK 80.00 30.00
WIRING.
TO REMOVE & REFIX WHEEL RIM & CONDUCT 50.00 30.00
BALANCING.
980.00 760.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,158.50 5,259.80

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19008397/T1vd3e2




y L7

- a W & W
Sl BE B
Page No.:2 of 2

~ 4,200.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) |
Report Ref No. CS/GAI19009397/T 1vd3e2

= | %g
ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Licensed Appraiser

Automotive Assessor
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




